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2001 2000

£’000 £’000

Turnover 264,747 254,683

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 36,658 28,899

Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 24,892 17,243

Dividends (8,000) (884)

Retained profit 16,892 16,359

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Manchester Airport has enjoyed another highly successful

year. Pre-tax profits increased by 26.8% to £36.7 million, a

considerable achievement given that this was the first full year

affected by the loss of duty free retail income. We met over

90% of the demand for leisure and domestic travel

arising in our customer catchment area, but we were also

pleased by growth in our European network and by the

expansion in our long haul services. Frequencies increased

to many destinations, and we welcomed new services by bmi

british midland to Washington and Chicago, and additional

capacity on US Airways’ Philadelphia service.

Two major events in the year mark our confidence in our future. First, we opened our second runway, the

most substantial increase in national airports capacity for very many years, and an indication of our firm

intention to place Manchester at the forefront of European regional capital airports. Second, we acquired

East Midlands and Bournemouth Airports from National Express Group PLC, which, together with

Humberside Airport, bought in 1999, places Manchester as the UK’s second largest airports group. The

new acquisitions will add greatly to our portfolio, and to the long term generation of shareholder value.

Our vision for the future is to establish the Manchester brand as an operator of high quality airports,

meeting the maximum possible demand for air travel arising in the regions we serve, with a reputation for

quality, value for money, and a sustainable approach to our development. We are a service industry, and

our focus must be on people in everything we do.We must listen to our customers, and respond to their

needs. We must work with the communities around us and with all our stakeholders to maximise the

benefits from our growth – employment, investment, and wealth creation – while minimising the negative

effects through positive, leading edge environmental policies.

We have taken major steps this year to ensure that, internally, we are organised for growth and to

maximise the returns we make to our shareholders. Our existing structure had served us well, but needed

adaptation to reflect the fact that we are not now one business but several, with a growing portfolio of

investments in a highly competitive and fast changing industry. We have now completed a radical overhaul

of this structure to ensure that we maintain focus, accountability, and a clear understanding of how each of

our businesses is contributing to shareholder value.

Accountability to our shareholders is ensured through regular meetings of a Shareholders’ Committee, to

which a new Group Board reports on business and financial strategy and performance. The Group’s

businesses have been separated in trading subsidiaries with newly appointed executive directors. Both the

Group Company Board and the subsidiary Boards will be enhanced through the appointment of external

non-executive directors, as well as the non-executive directors nominated by the local authority

shareholders.

In terms of functions, Manchester Airport Division (MA) has been freed up from all subsidiary business

management and its previous major facilities management activities to concentrate on growing the core

aviation and related commercial businesses at Manchester.

A new company, Manchester Airport Aviation Services (MAAS), will deliver airport operational services –

including security, engineering, ground handling, and car parks operation – for Manchester Airport, and,

potentially, for other Group companies in the longer term.

Two other trading companies, Manchester Airport Ventures and Manchester Airport Developments, will

leverage the potential created by the airports’ growth to develop new ancillary businesses (Ventures),

deliver the expansion of airport facilities, and develop the Group’s property interests (Developments).

The other regional airports, namely East Midlands, Bournemouth and Humberside comprise the Regional

Airports Division.

This new structure provides an appropriate basis for driving the new Group forward, and is heavily

focused on our core business strengths. A lean head office structure will lead the development of business

and financial strategies, appraise overall business direction, and work with stakeholders and Government

to ensure that we have the right climate for growth.

The future is exciting, and we look forward to the future in very good heart.

CHAIRMAN’S
FOREWORD

Councillor B. Harrison
Chairman
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The Chairman’s statement has described the steps we have

taken in this past year to ensure that as we grow we have the

right structures in place to exploit our strengths and

maximise the return to our shareholders. The new structure

improves our ability to focus on and react to the main issues

facing the Group, and on the development of a strategy for

long term growth, empowering the new companies to

concentrate on the delivery of priorities and targets for the

individual businesses.

We have had an excellent year, and have enhanced our reputation as a commercial business. The new

acquisitions have broadened and strengthened our investment portfolio but we have been careful to

manage our growth in a way which does not distract us from the continued development of our core

business. We exceeded our forecast pre-tax profits, by careful control of costs and passenger growth

above the market average.The prevailing economic uncertainty makes it imperative that tight cost control

is also a feature for the business in the coming year.

We have been very active this year in contributing to the Government’s aviation policy review and the

CAA’s review of the price regulatory framework.The outcome of all of this work is fundamental to our

future.The aviation industry is amongst the most competitive in the world, whilst paradoxically being one

of the highest regulated, so it is important that we can operate within a clear policy framework that is

supportive of growth and which gives us the freedoms to compete effectively and on a level playing field.

Policy needs to address existing capacity constraints and strike the right balance between the provision of

new capacity and exploitation of existing capacity – that balance must, however, be informed by the

commercial realities which drive the investment decisions both of airports and airlines.

All of our airports have had a successful year, and we look forward very much to developing the synergies

associated with multi-site operation, and the different challenges facing each of them. There are some

common themes to our strategy going forward.

We must be customer focused. All airports are a partnership – we need to understand and respond to

the issues facing our airlines, service partners and cargo operators.

We must improve our ability to respond flexibly to the changing needs of our airline customers. It is no

longer the case that ‘one size fits all,’ and getting the cost base right throughout our business will

contribute importantly to our flexibility and, indeed, our competitiveness.

We should never forget that it is the service we provide to our passengers that will ultimately decide our

future. The industry as a whole has much to do to improve the quality of service to passengers – long

queues and delays are not acceptable and we must work together to eradicate them. New technologies

can play an important role in this.

Finally, we must strive for excellence in everything we do.We have won a number of awards in this past

year, for achievements including customer service, value for money, corporate communications,

environmental expertise and community commitment.This is testimony to the quality

of our people, but there is always more to do.Through all this we must develop in a

sustainable way and build upon Manchester’s reputation for responsibility and

creativity in addressing the negative consequences of our growth.

As well as these common themes, there are of course business specific issues. At

Manchester, we have enjoyed a year of solid growth, but this next year will be more

challenging. In particular, we must sustain our position in the leisure travel market,

develop our scheduled network and ensure our cost base is competitive.

The acquisition of East Midlands and Bournemouth Airports will enable us to benefit further from the

strong growth in demand for air travel, complement our existing businesses, leverage our operational

expertise and bring substantial economies of scale benefits. At East Midlands, we need to build on the

major opportunities for growth in both the passenger and freight sectors. I would like to record my

thanks for the commitment shown by our major partners in the freight sector. Their commitment to

working with the local community to address the environmental implications of growth will, I believe, be a

model for others in our industry to follow. We also believe that the opportunity for growth at

Bournemouth is considerable, taken together with the substantial property

development opportunity, and look forward to working to realise this.We have

already grown the business at Humberside, where, again, there is also

opportunity for further expansion.

For our ancillary businesses, this is an exciting time. Both Manchester Airport

Ventures and Manchester Airport Developments now have the ability to seize

new opportunities for business growth arising from the core passenger

business, and to add value through entrepreneurship and the exploitation of

the airports’ well established links with the regional business communities.

All in all, there is much to aim for and much work to do.As always, our success will lie in the support of

our shareholders and the commitment of our people. We believe that a diverse workforce is good for

business and the community. We are working hard to ensure that, just as our business is dynamic and

reflects the rich diversity of the regions we serve, so too do our employees.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
FOREWORD

Geoff Muirhead
Chief Executive



The opening of the new £172 million runway 2, the purchase

of two more airports and the introduction of cyber shopping on

its new award winning website have enabled Manchester

Airport to reaffirm its position as one of the major players in

the UK aviation industry with a well established reputation for

successful business development and the management of growth.

The Group, with its majority stake of 82.7% in Humberside Airport, is now the second largest airport

operator in the UK following the acquisition of East Midlands and Bournemouth airports from National

Express Group PLC. Both airports have great future development potential and are already highly

successful businesses. East Midlands is Britain’s premier cargo airport and has the ability to absorb

substantial future growth in passenger and freight traffic. Bournemouth too is ideally placed to attract

traffic from the congested London airports and has a great future. Manchester Airport intends to make

them even more successful – both in terms of growth and profitability – using the expertise and wealth of

experience that has helped Manchester Airport.

This expertise and experience is recognised both inside and outside the aviation industry and has brought

a series of national and international awards, including the International Air Transport Association’s annual

Eagle Award.This is given to airports and air traffic services that give ‘value for money’ to customers.

The Institute of Transport Management (ITM) named Manchester ‘European Airport of the Year 2001’ after

a two-year, rigorous research programme involving managing directors and chief executives representing

the transport industry. In making the award the ITM praised the Airport’s commitment to the

environment and facilities for the international aviation industry and commented that its commitment to

key infrastructure projects such as the £172 million second runway and £60 million Ground Transport

Interchange confirmed Manchester’s world class status. Earlier, travel agents from all over the country

voted Manchester ‘Top UK Airport’ in a survey carried out by Travel Bulletin .

The Airport’s Green Commuter Plan, which encourages Airport workers to make small changes to the

way they travel to work by using public transport, cycling or car sharing, received two national awards.The

Association for Commuter Transport chose the plan as the best in the private sector in its commuter

initiative awards and it was singled out for the ‘Environmental Best Practice’ trophy at the Institute of

Logistics and Transport’s Awards for Excellence. Manchester Airport also scooped a top award in

recognition of the support given to arts groups across the region when the Airport was named ‘Training

Provider of the Year’ by Business in the Arts North West – an organisation designed to boost links

between the business community and the arts world.

Manchester Airport PLC Annual Report & Accounts 2000 – 2001
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Another page of Manchester Airport’s history book was written on Monday February 5 when the first

commercial flight took off from the new £172 million runway 2 – the first full-length runway built in the

UK for commercial use for over 20 years.The event raised £23,000 for two local children’s charities after

Manchester Airport challenged airlines to bid for the privilege of having the first take-off slot. Emirates

Airbus A330-200 bound for Dubai taxied over to the 3,048-metre second runway strip and was given

clearance by air traffic control for take-off at precisely 14.12 hours.

The new runway is a significant achievement – not just for the region but for aviation

nationally because it is critical to Manchester Airport’s ability to handle the demand

for air travel in the years to come, providing convenient, frequent and efficient services

around the globe to destinations where and when people want to go.

Runway 2, which took ten years from planning to completion, is one of the key

developments in the North West in recent times and is a tremendous asset in so many

ways – for global travel, for economic benefits, for jobs and industry, for tourism and as a

magnet in attracting investments that boost cultural and social well-being.

Technology plays its part in maintaining Manchester Airport’s position as one of the

world’s best airports and cyber shopping is now taking off thanks to a new easy-to-use

e-commerce service for passengers on the Airport’s website.

The website, launched in July 2000, has already won two awards – ‘Best Corporate Communication

Content’ at the European Interactive Publishing Awards in Zurich, the annual elections for the best on-line

content publications in Europe, and the UK’s North West Internet Awards voted it ‘Best Service Provision.’

The continuing success of the Manchester Airport Group is testament to the commitment of its staff and

management in meeting the continuing challenges facing airports in the 21st century.

EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE
BRING CONTINUING SUCCESS



As home to around 90 airlines and serving 32% of the UK

population Manchester Airport provides access to over 175

worldwide destinations and both passenger and cargo figures

are at record levels.

Passenger numbers increased by more than 7%, breaking through the 19 million mark, with over 9.3

million international charter travellers, almost 6.4 million international scheduled passengers, nearly 3

million journeying within the UK and almost 0.5 million transit passengers. Cargo figures are also at a

record high with 123,000 tonnes handled during the year.

Manchester Airport welcomed bmi british midland’s new transatlantic services to Washington and

Chicago. The services operate from Terminal 1 where work has been carried out to enhance the entrance

to the check-in hall, new ticket desk, check-in desks and new ‘fastlane’ with bmi british midland branding.

Transatlantic passengers can also take advantage of additional scheduled services from Manchester with

daily flights to Philadelphia with US Airways. Canada 3000, who began a twice-weekly service to Toronto,

have since increased frequency and introduced additional flights to Vancouver and Calgary.

European and scheduled services also increased with services to Athens with Olympic Airways, Lyon with

Air France and Gothenburg with British Regional Airlines. A number of services benefited from increased

frequencies including Berlin and Dusseldorf with British Airways, Luxembourg with Luxair, and Malaga and

Alicante with Monarch Crown Services. US Airways introduced an A330 aircraft on their daily Philadelphia

service, providing more seating capacity, and Malaysia Airlines increased capacity on their service to Kuala
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Lumpur by 35% by upgrading the aircraft on their three times a week service to a Boeing 747-400.

A number of airlines reached significant milestones with Aer Lingus leading the way with a Diamond

Jubilee celebration marking 60 years of serving customers on routes between Manchester and the

Republic of Ireland. Continental Airlines celebrated five years of flying from Manchester to New York’s

Newark Airport and Emirates reached the tenth anniversary of flights to Dubai, a route the airline

described as having grown ten-fold in the decade.

With tour operators introducing 18 new services from Manchester to holiday destinations, the number of

charter passengers using the airport rose by more than 650,000. Many of these new services provided sun

seekers with direct flights to long haul holiday destinations including Mexico and St. Lucia. Significant

investment has been made in increasing the capacity of Airtours’ check-in hall to help cope with the

increase in passengers through Terminal 1.

Severe disruption on Britain’s railways brought about an

increase in the number of domestic passengers using

Manchester Airport. British Airways, bmi british midland and

British Regional Airlines increased capacity from Manchester

to London airports. bmi british midland also increased

frequency on their service to Edinburgh, as did British Airways

on flights to Jersey and Eastern Airways to Norwich. Much of

this increase has been maintained as passengers acknowledge

the quality and reliability of services.

The amount of cargo passing through Manchester’s World Freight Terminal reached record levels with

Hong Kong remaining the premier cargo destination. Other contributions to the busiest ever year

included dedicated freighter services to China, Amsterdam, Paris, Luxembourg and Seattle. On passenger

flights with cargo capacity, a new direct service started to Kuala Lumpur and extra cargo capacity was

provided by the introduction of bigger aircraft on transatlantic flights to Atlanta and New York.

SERVICES PROVIDE
ACCESS TO THE WORLD



Manchester Airport is continuing to invest in improving and

expanding the facilities and services available to passengers on

site. By working closely with service partners, the expansion

and refurbishment of shops, bars and restaurants in all three

terminals are designed to provide the best possible travel

experience for customers.

Cyber shopping is now available through a new easy-to-use e-commerce service for passengers on the

airport’s award-winning website.

Travellers can pre-order tax free or duty free products up to a maximum of 21 days and a minimum of 36

hours before they fly, by logging on at www.manchesterairport.co.uk then clicking through to the Airport’s

virtual shopping store. Here they can ‘browse’ through five ‘floors’ of goods and services and place their

order through the secure, password protected, on-line ordering system. This involves just three simple

stages – registration, logging in flight details and clicking on to product lists to fill a cyber shopping basket.

Travellers have the option to shop by terminal, shop by store or shop by category as they click through the

range of tax free and duty free products available.They can also book and pay for car parking in advance.

Coming soon to the shopping site are ‘floors’ offering a

foreign currency ordering service and a premier service

where passengers can reserve time in Manchester Airport’s

new ‘Escape’ lounge or pre-order an executive car.

As a major international Airport with worldwide routes, duty

free and tax free shopping remains a cornerstone of retail

activity at Manchester and the Airport’s impressive new

£1.7m Travel Value and Duty Free Shop in the Terminal 1

departure lounge leads the way in the future design of tax and

duty free stores.

Relocating the shop into the centre of the departure lounge has created an area all passengers will pass

through enabling them to see for themselves that the tax free sales available on a wide variety of goods,

including electrical goods, clothing, toys, cosmetics and fragrances, still offer significant savings over high

street prices no matter where they’re travelling to.

The new flagship store, with an open plan concept to create a new passenger shopping focus, is designed

to maximise the potential of tax free and duty free shopping at Manchester Airport and involved a

complete reconfiguration of shops in the airside departure lounge.

The new shop was officially opened in April by Granada Television’s Coronation Street’s Vera Duckworth,

actress Liz Dawn.

INVESTING IN
FACILITIES AND SERVICES
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Elsewhere, the consolidation and refinement of the retail product available continued, with the

refurbishment of Café Europa in Terminal 2, the conversion of Yellow sandwich bar in Terminal 1 into the

new O’Brien’s brand and the changed layout of WH Smith in Terminals 1 and 3, which has resulted in a

marked increase in sales.The Burger King brand was introduced in airside locations in Terminals 1 and 2

and two new bars were opened – Bar Des Voyageurs in Terminal 2 and the Sungate pub in Terminal 1.

A number of product trials were also undertaken with the introduction of a masseur, the offer of a facility

to shrink wrap luggage, and the highly successful silk outlet Vittorio in Terminal 3, which has now been

given a permanent position.

The introduction of new security screening involved Manchester Airport Business Solutions (MABS) staff

in training over 800 airport security staff in the latest screening methods as well as installing and

configuring the system in search areas throughout the airport. MABS also supported the company in

building business plans and providing environmental advice and support during the acquisition of East

Midlands and Bournemouth airports.

For Ringway Handling Services Ltd (RHSL), the wholly owned subsidiary of Manchester Airport PLC, the

year started well with the awarding of a new three year ground handling contract with the prestige carrier

Air 2000. Changes in the local recruitment market made it difficult for RHSL to attract new staff to carry

out the contract, in common with its competitors. However, most of the company’s operational and

business targets were met.

The real success for Ringway Handling has been the development of their Airport Services division and

the range of services now includes trolley management, airside coaching, baggage management and

executive lounge management – including Manchester Airport’s new ‘pay as you go’ executive passenger

lounge in Terminal 2.

The lounge, Escape at Manchester Airport, is open to all business and leisure passengers travelling on all

airlines, for a flat fee of £15. It consists of a ‘Hot Desk’ business area – with full office facilities including

Internet access, the ‘Comfort Zone’ – offering a wide range of drinks, snacks and duty free shopping, and

the ‘Oasis of Calm’ – where stressed executives can unwind and let the cares of the working day drift away.

Manchester Airport car parks business had another buoyant year with the key task of ensuring that

customer demand is satisfied.The rail problems in November saw many travellers change their mode of

transport to air, significantly increasing the demand for Short Stay business parking.

Long Stay parking has been enhanced with the roll out of Premier Parking – a block-parking scheme –

providing an additional 3500 spaces on site within the Long Stay 1 car park.

The business is also looking to the future by identifying off airport sites for customers so it can continue

to provide adequate Long Stay parking to meet the needs of a growing Airport.



With almost twenty thousand people working at the Airport,

and many others working nearby, Manchester Airport is

committed to minimising the effect of its operation on local

communities and the environment.

Over the last eleven years Manchester Airport has provided over £4 million as sponsorship for arts

projects in the region. In addition, the Airport adds the money it receives from aircraft noise penalties to

its own donation of £100,000 a year to help fund local community projects through its Community Trust

Fund. Around £60 million has also been invested in its environmental management programme.

The growth of the Airport and the region’s economic well being are inextricably linked.To maximise the

Airport’s contribution to the North West region and keep adverse environmental effects to a minimum,

a new sustainability strategy has been launched.

With the Airport set to grow significantly over the next 15 years with the number of passengers forecast

to more than double to nearly 41 million a year by 2015, the strategy builds on the work already carried

out with the local community. It will provide the framework to assess and monitor the effects of the

Airport’s operations and show where Manchester Airport can bring maximum benefit to those most

affected by the operation.

Manchester Airport continues to work closely with airline operators to ensure they are familiar with all

policies and controls on community protection and noise minimisation.Their performance is policed by the

Manchester Airport Noise and Tracking System (MANTIS) – a computerised system that allows monitoring

up to 30 kilometres from the Airport to a height of 12,000 feet. Although the objective is to achieve total

compliance with noise and track keeping agreements, the Airport only levies charges on departing aircraft

breaking the strict noise regulations. There is no similar power in relation to aircraft straying

“off track”, although Manchester Airport continues to lobby Government for this.
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Money generated from noise penalties, along with the £100,000 annual donation from the Airport, is put

back into the community through Manchester Airport Community Trust Fund. In the last financial year,

grants totalling nearly £260,000 were awarded to 83 eligible projects that have a community benefit or

purpose.The Trust is community-based and aims to promote, enhance, improve, protect and conserve the

natural and built environment in areas most affected by Manchester Airport’s activities.

All applications are assessed by a board of eight trustees who have been appointed by the independent

Manchester Airport Consultative Committee, Cheshire County Council and Manchester Airport.

Sponsorship of the arts throughout the region continued with 28 projects across the North West

receiving funding. Organisations both big and small – from Mossley Community Arts,Wythenshawe Forum,

Manchester Poetry Festival and open air productions from Feelgood Theatre Company, to the region’s

new prestigious venue The Lowry – benefited from a £450,000 programme.

‘More Than An Airport’ is a colourful and stimulating ‘Big Book’ designed for use by teachers of 7-11 years

old at Key Stage 2 of the National Curriculum during the Literacy Hour that covers the Airport’s history,

layout and environmental policies – with specific reference to the second runway. Passenger and luggage

handling facilities and the use of signs are among the subjects covered.The resources have been developed

by Manchester Airport’s Education Officer in partnership with teachers from local schools and with

support from the St. Helens Education Business Partnership and Manchester City Pride.

The Airport’s community based advice service built on its ‘Outreach Centres’ by going on a whistle stop

tour of Cheshire and Greater Manchester.The tour enabled the Airport’s Community Relations team to

listen to the concerns of local people.They were able to answer residents’ queries and comments about

noise, flightpaths and other issues as well as providing face-to-face advice and information about the

Airport’s operation and its impact on areas such as Cranage,Wincham, Plumley, Heald Green, Shaw Heath,

Edgeley, Mere and Mobberley.

Weekly ‘Outreach Centres’ continue to be held at Knutsford Library every Monday and Heald Green Library

every Tuesday, the latter replacing the previous venue in Cheadle Hulme.The Community Relations team

can now also be contacted by freephone (08000 967967), e-mail (community.relations@manairport.co.uk)

or through the Airport website.

INVESTING IN
OUR NEIGHBOURS



To maintain its position as one of the world’s best airports,

Manchester Airport is determined to continue to identify and

meet the needs of its customers. It also invests heavily in

both its current and potential future staff as the company strives

to become a truly diverse workplace.

The Ambassador programme is the latest way of identifying customer needs with volunteer staff on duty

during the busy months.Their role is to help passengers with any problems and provide feedback to help

identify common problem areas.

Seeing things from the passengers’ perspective has been an eye opener for some of the volunteers taking

part, as many of them usually work in places far away from the passenger interface. Already, improved

signage has been introduced around the Airport after Ambassadors identified a problem for people finding

exactly where they wanted to be.

A more visible ‘Ambassador Outfit’ has now been introduced to catch the eye of passengers in need.

Ongoing training and awareness sessions, a toolkit of diversity activity – including mentoring and

placement provision – and a booklet, currently under development, on diversity in religion are among the

many methods being used to enable Manchester Airport staff to further increase their awareness and

communication skills.

Manchester Airport now has the highest number and proportion of female firefighters at any UK airport

after two females were among six Fire Cadets who successfully completed their training to become fully

qualified firefighters.This doubled the total number of female firefighters at Manchester Airport to four.

Since the scheme was launched, a total of 24 Cadets have been employed by the Company to work in

areas including the Fire Station, Engineering and Customer Services. Many came from sections of the

community that are under-represented in the workforce.
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Facilities for working parents at Manchester Airport were boosted with the re-launch of Little Flyers – a

purpose-built nursery for under fives – after the company invested £387,800 in a new building. The

nursery offers more places and better public transport services, including routes to Wythenshawe and

Altrincham as well as the Airport’s own internal bus network, than the converted farmhouse it used to

occupy.Youngsters aged from three months to five years are enjoying brand new facilities in the spacious,

airy building handily located near fields on the perimeter of the Airport site.

A radical training programme on ethnicity, attended by a cross section of the Company from the Chief

Executive and each Director through to all other levels, has begun.As a result of this, a new set of action

plans were devised to raise awareness and have given further impetus to the programme of positive

action. It is essential to build on what has been achieved and the programme is being continued.

A partnership project with Breakthrough UK Ltd – an organisation run primarily by disabled people and

for disabled people – resulted in a Jobs Fair being held on site and has so far created four work

placements. A number of awareness seminars and more intensive training courses have been held as part

of the project following a successful application for European Social Funding. Delegates from all sections

and levels of the company, including line managers and supervisors, were particularly well represented.

A report on these activities and disabled employment at Manchester Airport, called ‘Landing a Job’, was

also produced.

Manchester Airport continues to encourage employees to be involved in community initiatives such as

mentoring schoolchildren and undergraduates who may become our workforce of the future and

improving facilities for people in the local community.

The Airport has provided leadership, expertise and other support to the Wythenshawe Education Action

Zone as part of its commitment to local schools and their pupils.

A new Career Development Policy provides guidance for managers and employees on how to take

control of their own careers, advising on activities to help them move closer to their aspirations. All

training and development is continuously monitored and evaluated to ensure effectiveness.

INVESTING IN
OUR PEOPLE
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As the country’s second largest airport operator, the

Manchester Airport business is already undergoing considerable

structural change as it seeks to grasp the opportunities that

arise from the projected growth in air travel.

Although the overall strategy remains, designed to maximise the economic, financial and jobs benefits of

the airports whilst minimising environmental impact, it became clear that operating as a single company

would hamper the business development potential. So, following a period of review, the restructuring of

Manchester Airport PLC into a family of businesses with a group and trading subsidiaries is designed to

shape Manchester Airport Group for its tremendous future growth prospects. The emphasis is on a

dynamic group of companies, delivering best value for customers and shareholders. The business

restructuring will create focused management teams with a clear remit to achieve this.

At Manchester, work on a new £60 million project to build the UK’s first fully integrated public transport

interchange is well underway. The scheme is a key part of the Airport’s plan to cut car traffic and boost

public transport journeys by creating seamless travel into the Airport by rail, bus and coach links and

incorporates a station for the new arm of Manchester’s ‘Metrolink’ light rail system.
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Major capital investment is planned for East Midlands and Bournemouth airports to enable them to realise

their tremendous future prospects – bringing benefit to the local economies as well as our shareholders.

Investment at the Group’s other airport – Humberside – also continues.

Manchester Airport is looking forward to working with all colleagues within the new structure to ensure

the future success of air services and operations for all its customers and partners in the industry.

Looking to the coming year, Manchester Airport is now ‘under starter’s orders’ with preparations well

underway for the Airport to become the gateway to Manchester’s Commonwealth Games 2002. As a

sponsor of this prestigious event – the Airport was the Games’ first official sponsor two years ago

(pledging a £2 million sponsorship package for the two week multi-sport event) – the Airport aims to

provide a smooth and successful start for everyone flying to and from the Games.

The Airport will receive the Games’ 5000 plus athletes, 1,000 technical staff and 4,500 media, and it is also

expected that up to 30,000 spectators will fly into Manchester for the competitions.

Preparations include training ‘meet and greet’ volunteers, setting up welcome and information desks,

ensuring journeys to the athletes’ village start smoothly from the Airport, making arrangements for VIP

visitors and ensuring all sports equipment arrives on time and is despatched to the athletes.The Airport

will also be liaising with colleagues on site from Greater Manchester Police, HM Customs and Excise,

HM Immigration, airlines, handling agents and ground transport operators to ensure a first class visitor

experience.

NEW COMPANIES,
NEW CHALLENGES

The new MD of Manchester Airport, John Spooner,
starts the countdown to the Commonwealth Games.
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Financial Review

Review of year’s performance

The following table provides a summary of the financial performance during the year.
2001 2000 % 
£’000 £’000 Change

Turnover 264,747 254,683 4.0
Operating costs (164,482) (152,249) 8.0

Earnings before depreciation and amortisation 100,265 102,434 (2.1)
Depreciation and amortisation (49,591) (53,299) 7.0

Earnings before interest and taxation 50,674 49,135 3.1

Passenger volume and growth is set out in the following table:

2001 2000 % 
Number ’000 Number ’000 Change

Manchester Airport 18,630 17,456 6.7
Humberside Airport 457 436 4.8

Total passengers 19,087 17,892 6.7

The Manchester Airport Group has reported operating profits of £50.7 million during 2000/01, representing an increase of 3% on last
year’s results. As set out in Note 35, the acquisition of East Midlands and Bournemouth Airports has had little impact on these results as
the transaction was completed just three days before the year end. The passenger numbers of these airports have therefore not been
included in the above table.

An analysis of turnover by income stream is set out on page 35. Group turnover increased by 4%, which was driven by the 7% growth in
passenger traffic during the year. This volume growth was achieved in the face of increasing competition within the market place, which
has resulted in reduced passenger charges. Manchester Airport has maintained its policy of reducing passenger charges year on year to
airline customers. Commercial income generated 7% growth despite the first full year effect of losing intra-EU duty free sales. The impact
of this was offset by strong performance in other commercial activities.

Operating costs increased during the period by 8%, reflecting the significant investment in operating infrastructure during the period,
notably the opening of the £172 million second runway at Manchester Airport. These improvements in facilities will provide a
springboard for continued operational growth. 

The effective rate of taxation fell from 40% to 32% during the period. This is largely due to a reduction in the depreciation charge
following a revision to the useful life of certain fixed assets on 31 March 2000. As shown above, the depreciation charge for the year fell by 7%.

Shareholders’ funds increased by 20% to £636.3 million as a result of retained profits of £16.9 million and an increase in the value of
Manchester Airport’s fixed assets of £87 million. The assets were revalued on 31 March 2001 by Gleeds, International Management and
Construction Consultants, details of which are set out in Note 12 to these accounts.

The Group generated cash of £106 million (2000: £101 million) from operating activities, reflecting the strong underlying cash generation
of the business. Net cash outflows from investment in capital expenditure decreased from £69 million to £48 million mainly as a result of
the completion of the second runway during the year. The £241 million investment in East Midlands and Bournemouth International
Airports was financed from additional bank debt, which resulted in the increase in net debt from £217 million to £423 million.
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Treasury and financial instruments

The most significant risks faced by the Group in relation to its financial instruments are interest rate risk and liquidity risks. The Board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and these policies are summarised below. The central treasury team manages
interest rate and liquidity risks. This department is focused upon monitoring working capital, managing external and internal funding
requirements and investing excess cash to maximise returns.

It is the Group’s policy to raise finance for its operations through a range of financial instruments, consisting primarily of fixed and
floating rate loans and finance leases. To manage the potential exposure to interest rate fluctuations, the Group maintains a proportion of
its borrowings at a fixed rate of interest and where appropriate, uses interest rate swap arrangements. As set out in Note 24 to these
accounts, after taking into account interest rate swap arrangements, 69% (2000: 83%) of total financial liabilities have fixed interest rates.

The Group is required to maintain a level of cash within the business to ensure that it complies with certain regulatory liquidity ratios.
The treasury team monitors the Group cash position and short-term cash requirements on a daily basis. Excess cash is invested in a
mixture of fixed rate short-term deposit accounts, fixed rate government bonds and in listed stocks and shares. 

It is the Group’s policy to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility. The repayment profile of its financial liabilities
are spread over the longer term. As set out in Note 24, 68% (2000: 83%) of total borrowings were due to mature in more than five years,
which includes 45% (2000: 61%) of debt that is due for repayment in over ten years.

Both short and long-term cash forecasts, identifying the liquidity requirements of the Group, are produced on a regular basis. The
Directors closely monitor the liquidity position of the Group, with additional financing requirements being met primarily through the
negotiation of additional bank facilities. As set out in Note 20, during the year both unsecured and secured bank loans amounting to
£245 million were raised to fund the acquisition of East Midlands and Bournemouth International Airports.

Philip Ridal
Acting Group Finance Director

The Company has considered the principles and provisions of the Combined Code: Principles of Good Governance and the Code of Best
Practice (‘the Code’). In addition, the Company has considered the Turnbull guidelines set out in the document ‘Guidance for Directors
on the Combined Code,’ the provisions of which are covered under the section headed ‘Internal Control’ below.

Composition of the Board of Directors

On 21 June 2001, the shareholders and Board of Manchester Airport PLC approved the implementation of new corporate governance
arrangements with a view to enhancing the business by the creation of a more effective management structure. As part of these revised
governance arrangements, Manchester Airport PLC adopted new Articles of Association and entered into a new Shareholders’ Agreement,
which provides for a smaller board of a maximum of twelve directors, comprising six non-executive directors nominated by the
Shareholders, three executive directors and up to three external non-executive directors. The current Board of Directors is set out on page 24.

The position of Group Finance Director is currently vacant, although the position is being filled temporarily by Philip Ridal, Acting
Group Finance Director. In addition, the Company is currently advertising for up to three external non-executive directors, the
appointment of which will enhance the experience and independence of the Board.

Appointments Panel

The Company considers that there should be formal and transparent procedures for the appointment of new directors to the Board and
therefore an Appointments Panel, comprising non-executive directors, has been established to recommend the appointment of executive
and external non-executive directors to the Shareholders. Furthermore, this Panel will report directly to the shareholders and will consider
and recommend the terms of employment and remuneration of the executive and external non-executive directors. The Appointments
Panel is headed by Brian Harrison (Deputy Chairman) and includes three other non-executive directors.

Compliance with the Combined Code of Corporate Governance

The Company supports and complies with the principle of separating the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive. In addition, the
Company considers that there is an adequate balance between executive and non-executive directors on the Board that will be further
enhanced following the appointment of the external non-executive directors noted above.

Directors receive timely and accurate information that allows them to carry out their role effectively, and have access to the advice and
services of the company secretary. In addition, the directors receive independent advice in relation to their duties where appropriate. 

In summary, the Company considers that it complies with the provisions of the Code with regard to the composition of the Board of Directors. 

Financial Review Report on Corporate Governance
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Relations with shareholders

The Company considers that effective communication with its shareholders is important to enable the Group to deliver its objectives. The
Company has a schedule of regular meetings with its shareholders, which provides an opportunity to review performance during the year
and to deal with matters reserved to them under the Articles. The shareholders have formed a committee of representatives, whose
principal function is to provide an effective forum for the shareholders to co-ordinate certain of their functions and to monitor the
performance of the Group.

Accountability and Audit

The Board seeks to present a balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s position and prospects through the annual report
and accounts. An Audit Committee has been established as a forum for non-executive directors to review the accounts, monitor the
effectiveness of internal control systems and to discuss the findings of both the internal and external auditors. The Audit Committee
currently comprises four non-executive directors.

Internal control

The Directors are responsible for the Group’s system of internal control, which aims to safeguard assets, to ensure that proper accounting
records are maintained, to ensure compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements and the effectiveness and efficiency of
operations. A system of internal control is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives and
can provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The management of risks rests ultimately with the Board. These risks include strategic planning, acquisitions, investments, expenditure
control, treasury, trading and customer service. 

A programme of work has been established to assess the Group’s internal control and risk management procedures.

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis since the Directors have reasonable expectations that, firstly, the
Company’s and Group’s activities are sustainable and, secondly, that adequate resources are available to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future.

Directors’ report for the year ended 31 March 2001
The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 March 2001.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group during the year were the operation and development of airport facilities in the UK. The Group’s
revenues were derived principally from aircraft and passenger handling charges, together with income from commercial outlets.

Review of business and future developments

The Group intends to continue the development of Manchester Airport PLC as a world class airport to meet the requirements of users,
and for the benefit of the economy of the North West of England. The Group acquired East Midlands International Airport Limited and
Bournemouth International Airport Limited on 28 March 2001. A review of the business performance during the year and the future
development of the Group is set out in the operational and financial reviews.

Results, dividends and transfers to reserves

The results for the year are set out on page 28. An interim dividend of £761,000 (0.373 pence per share) was paid during the year. The
Directors recommend that, subject to approval at the annual general meeting on 25 September 2001, a final dividend of £7,239,000
(3.55 pence per share) is declared, making a total dividend for the year of £8 million (3.92 pence per share). If the final dividend is
approved by the shareholders, this will be paid on 31 October 2001. After taking account of these dividends, the retained profit of £16.9
million (2000: £16.4 million) will be transferred to reserves.

Changes in fixed assets

Details of changes in the tangible fixed assets and fixed asset investments of the Group are set in Notes 12 and 13.

Report on Corporate Governance Directors’ Report



The Board of Directors as at 31 March 2001

As at 31 March 2001, the Manchester Airport PLC Board had 21 directors. Nine directors were appointed by Manchester City Council,
and the other nine Greater Manchester District Councils each appointed one director. The three remaining directors were the Chief
Executive and two other senior executives of the company. During the year covered by this fourteenth annual report, on 3 June 2000
Councillor R D Knowles (Oldham) was appointed to replace Councillor J Battye (Oldham) and Councillor J Flanagan (Manchester) was
appointed to replace Councillor G Conquest (Manchester).

Incorporating these changes the Board, at 31 March 2001, comprised:

Councillor B Harrison (Manchester) Chairman
Councillor P L Roberts (Rochdale) Deputy Chairman
Councillor J Byrne (Bury) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor R L Howarth (Bolton) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor R D Knowles (Oldham) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor C W V Hinds (Salford) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor H F Ridley (Stockport)
Councillor S R Oldham (Tameside) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor D Acton (Trafford) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor P R C Smith (Wigan)
Councillor L Collins (Manchester) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor J Flanagan (Manchester) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor K Franklin (Manchester) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor J Keller (Manchester)
Councillor R Leese (Manchester) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor C Nangle (Manchester)
Councillor W T Risby (Manchester) Resigned 21 June 2001
Councillor K T Robinson (Manchester) Resigned 21 June 2001
Mr G Muirhead Chief Executive
Mr N J Renfrew Director of Finance Resigned 21 June 2001
Mr D A Teale Director of Customer Services Resigned 21 June 2001

Changes to the Board of Directors since the year end

In addition to the resignations noted above, as part of new corporate governance arrangements, further changes were made to the Board of
Directors on 21 June 2001. The current composition of the Board of Directors of Manchester Airport PLC is as follows.

Councillor P Roberts (Rochdale) Chairman
Councillor B Harrison (Manchester) Deputy Chairman
Councillor HF Ridley (Stockport) 
Councillor PRC Smith (Wigan)
Councillor J Keller (Manchester)
Councillor C Nangle (Manchester)
Mr G Muirhead Group Chief Executive
Ms R Burns Group Strategy Director Appointed 21 June 2001

Directors’ interests

The Directors of the Company, who held office at 31 March 2001, or thereafter, had no interest in the shares of the holding company or
other Group companies at any time during the year.

Directors’ service contract

Mr G Muirhead and Ms R Burns each have 12 months rolling service contracts.

Insurance of directors

The Group maintains insurance for Manchester Airport PLC directors in respect of their duties as directors.

Substantial shareholders

On 31 March 2001, the following were interested in 5% or more of the Company’s ordinary share capital.

Number of Percentage 
ordinary shares 

The Council of the City of Manchester 112,353,999 55
The Borough Council of Bolton 10,214,000 5
The Council of the Metropolitan Borough of Bury 10,214,000 5
The Oldham Borough Council 10,214,000 5
The Rochdale Borough Council 10,214,000 5
The Council of the City of Salford 10,214,000 5
The Metropolitan Borough Council of Stockport 10,214,000 5
The Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council 10,214,000 5
The Trafford Borough Council 10,214,000 5
The Wigan Borough Council 10,214,000 5 

Employment policy

The Group’s employment policies are regularly reviewed and updated by the Board of Directors.

The Group is committed to giving full and careful consideration to applications for employment by disabled persons, bearing in mind the
respective aptitudes and abilities of the applicant concerned. In the event of members of staff becoming disabled every effort is made to
ensure that their employment with the Company continues and the appropriate training is arranged. It is the policy of the Company that
the training, career development and promotion of a disabled person should, as far as possible, be identical to that of a person who does
not suffer from a disability.

The Group has continued to introduce a variety of building blocks on the way to achieving a truly diverse workplace, including training
and awareness sessions; a toolkit of diversity activity such as mentoring and placement provision; and currently under development is a
booklet on diversity in religion.

A new radical training intervention on ethnicity has begun and was attended by a cross section of the Company from the Chief Executive
and each director through to all other levels. As a result of this, a new set of action plans were devised which have raised awareness and
given further impetus to the programme of positive action. It is essential to build on this beginning, and the programme is being
continued.

The Company also successfully applied for European Social Funding for a joint project with Breakthrough UK Limited, an organisation
run primarily by disabled people and for disabled people. The partnership has created four work placements and as part of the ESF
project, a Jobs Fair has been held on site and a number of awareness seminars and more intensive training courses have been held.
Delegates came from all sections and levels of the Company, and line managers and supervisors were particularly well represented.

Employees continue to be involved in community initiatives, including mentoring of schoolchildren and undergraduates, literacy
mentoring and simply improving facilities for people in the local community.

A Career Development Policy has been launched providing guidance for managers and employees on how to take control of their own
careers and advising on activities, which will take them closer to their aspirations. Training and development is continuously monitored
and evaluated to ensure effectiveness.

In the year January to December 2000, employees made 17 suggestions and 158 employees were nominated for awards under the
Employee Recognition Scheme. Employee views are also sought through the regular Employee Attitude Survey with results being fed back
to the workforce and plans for improvement being developed.

Since the Cadetship Scheme was launched 24 Cadets have been employed by the company to work in areas such as the Fire Stations,
Engineering and Customer Services. Many of the Cadets came from sections of the community that are under-represented in the
workforce. Six of the Fire Cadets have now successfully completed their training to become fully qualified firefighters. Two of these former
Cadets are female bringing the total number of female firefighters at Manchester Airport up to four. Manchester Airport PLC now has the
highest number and proportion of female firefighters at any UK airport.
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Policy and practice on payment of creditors

The Group’s current policy concerning the payment of the majority of its trade creditors is to follow the CBI’s Prompt Payers Code (copies
are available from the CBI, Centre Point, 103 New Oxford Street, London, WC1A 1DU). For other suppliers the Company’s policy is to:

(a) settle the terms of payment with those suppliers when agreeing the terms of each transaction;

(b) ensure that those suppliers are made aware of the terms of payment by inclusion of the relevant terms in contracts; and

(c) pay in accordance with its contractual and other legal obligations.

The payment practice applies to all payments to creditors for revenue and capital supplies of goods and services without exception.

The period of credit taken at 31 March 2001 was 35 days (2000: 32 days), which has been calculated in accordance with the average
number of days between date of invoice and the payment of the invoice.

Taxation status

The Company is not a close company within the provisions of the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988.

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for that period.

The Directors confirm that suitable accounting policies have been used and applied consistently. They also confirm that reasonable and
prudent judgements and estimates have been made in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2001 and that
applicable accounting standards have been followed.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities.

Auditors

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have indicated their willingness to continue in office, and a resolution concerning their
reappointment will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board

T Bowers
Secretary
For and on behalf of
Manchester Professional Services Limited
16 August 2001

27

Directors’Report Auditors’Report

Auditors’ report to the members of Manchester Airport PLC

We have audited the financial statements on pages 28 to 55.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report. As described on page 26, this includes responsibility for preparing the
financial statements, in accordance with applicable United Kingdom accounting standards. Our responsibilities, as independent auditors,
are established in the United Kingdom by statute, the Auditing Practices Board and our profession’s ethical guidance. 

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in accordance
with the United Kingdom Companies Act. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the Directors’ report is not consistent with the
financial statements, if the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations
we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding Directors’ remuneration and transactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial statements.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the Company’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether
caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at 31 March 2001
and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 1985.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Manchester
16 August 2001
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For the year ended 31 March 2001 Note 2001 2000 

£’000 £’000
Turnover
Continuing operations 1 264,510 254,683
Acquisitions 1 237 –

Total Group turnover 1 264,747 254,683

Net staff costs 2 (68,265) (63,335)
Other operating charges 2 (96,217) (88,914)

100,265 102,434

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets and amortisation of goodwill (49,591) (53,299)

Operating profit
Continuing operations 2 50,673 49,135
Acquisitions 2 1 –

Total Group operating profit 2 50,674 49,135

Investment income 5 11,481 5,620
Interest payable 6 (25,497) (25,856)

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 7 36,658 28,899

Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 8 (11,766) (11,656)

Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 9 24,892 17,243

Dividends 10 (8,000) (884)

Retained profit for the financial year 27 16,892 16,359 

Statement of consolidated total recognised gains and losses
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 24,892 17,243
Unrealised surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 27 86,987 98,075

Total recognised gains relating to the year 111,879 115,318 

Note of consolidated historical cost profits
Reported profit on ordinary activities before taxation 36,658 28,899

Difference between historical cost depreciation charge and the actual depreciation charge
for the year calculated on the revalued amount 27 6,298 6,513

Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before taxation 42,956 35,412

Historical cost profit for the year retained after taxation and dividends 23,190 22,872 

2001 2000
As at 31 March 2001 Notes £’000 £’000

Fixed assets 

Intangible assets 11 13,517 772
Tangible assets 12 1,126,027 817,069
Investments 13 3,354 1,999

1,142,898 819,840

Current assets 

Stocks 15 2,231 2,181
Debtors 16 40,316 35,524
Investments 17 700 13,650
Cash at bank and in hand 34 66,103 31,179

109,350 82,534

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 18 (101,510) (88,963)

Net current assets/(liabilities) 7,840 (6,429)

Total assets less current liabilities 1,150,738 813,411

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 19 (510,083) (276,578)

Provisions for liabilities and charges 25 (4,380) (4,437)

Net assets 636,275 532,396

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 26 204,280 204,280
Revaluation reserve 27 243,864 163,175
Profit and loss account 27 188,131 164,941

Equity shareholders’ funds 28 636,275 532,396 

The financial statements on pages 28 to 55 were approved by the Board of Directors on 16 August 2001 and signed on its behalf by:

Councillor P Roberts Chairman
Geoff Muirhead Chief Executive

Consolidated Balance Sheet
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2001 2000

As at 31 March 2001 Notes £’000 £’000

Fixed assets

Tangible assets 12 860,087 777,147
Investments 13 118,053 7,553

978,140 784,700

Current assets

Stocks 15 1,572 1,878
Debtors 16 47,282 48,597
Investments 17 700 13,650
Cash at bank and in hand 53,499 28,038

103,053 92,163

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 18 (84,618) (74,221)

Net current assets 18,435 17,942

Total assets less current liabilities 996,575 802,642

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 19 (354,633) (261,494)

Provisions for liabilities and charges 25 (4,188) (4,236)

Net assets 637,754 536,912

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 26 204,280 204,280
Revaluation reserve 27 243,864 163,175
Profit and loss account 27 189,610 169,457

Equity shareholders’ funds 28 637,754 536,912 

The financial statements on pages 28 to 55 were approved by the Board of Directors on 16 August 2001 and signed on its behalf by:

Councillor P Roberts Chairman
Geoff Muirhead Chief Executive

For the year ended 31 March 2001 2001 2000
Notes £’000 £’000

Net cash inflow from operating activities 106,348 100,958

Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Interest received 2,367 3,326
Interest paid (23,388) (27,182)
Issue costs of new bank loans 20, 34 (3,796) –
Interest element of finance lease rentals (3,407) (3,652)
Income received from current asset investments 4,065 1,666
Income received from fixed asset investments 5,269 849

Net cash outflow from returns on investment and servicing of finance (18,890) (24,993)

Taxation

UK corporation tax paid (10,463) (16,134)
UK corporation tax repaid – 614 

Cash outflow from taxation (10,463) (15,520)

Capital expenditure and financial investment 

Purchase of tangible fixed assets (48,256) (68,946)
Sale of tangible fixed assets 3,112 245
Purchase of fixed asset investments (1,898) (1,587)
Sale of fixed asset investments 203 186
Grants received 420 1,320

Net cash outflow from investing activities (46,419) (68,782)

Acquisitions

Purchase of subsidiary undertaking (including acquisition costs) 35 (241,325) (75)
Net cash acquired with subsidiary undertaking – 554

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from acquisitions (241,325) 479

Equity dividends paid

Ordinary dividends (761) (884)

Net cash outflow before use of liquid resources and financing (211,510) (8,742)

(Decrease)/increase in short term deposits with banks 34 (33,536) 24,366
Receipts from/(payments to acquire) current asset investments 34 12,600 (1,634)

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from management of liquid resources (20,936) 22,732

Financing 
Bank loans raised 34 245,000 –
Other loan repayments 34 (3,426) (7,734)
Capital element of finance lease payments 34 (7,740) (7,234)

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing 233,834 (14,968)

Increase/(decrease) in net cash 34 1,388 (978) 

Company Balance Sheet Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2001 (Continued) 2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities
Operating profit 50,674 49,135
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets 49,398 53,106
Profit on disposal of tangible fixed assets (457) (167)
Amortisation of goodwill 193 193
Amounts written off fixed asset investments 575 1,694
Decrease in stocks 288 69
Increase in debtors (887) (5,330)
Release of grants (595) (925)
Increase in creditors 7,207 3,183
Pensions provision (48) –

Net cash inflow from operating activities 106,348 100,958 

2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt (Note 34)
Increase/(decrease) in cash in year 1,388 (978)
Cash outflow/(inflow) from liquid resources 20,936 (22,732)
Cash (inflow)/outflow from movement in debt (230,038) 14,968

Change in net debt resulting from cash flows (207,714) (8,742)
Borrowings net of short term deposits acquired with subsidiaries – (7,778)
Issue costs of new bank loans that are unpaid 2,067 –
Other non-cash movements (350) –

Movement in net debt (205,997) (16,520)
Net debt at 1 April (216,780) (200,260)

Net debt at 31 March (422,777) (216,780) 

For the year ended 31 March 2001

Accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards in the United Kingdom.

The accounting policies that the Group has adopted to determine the amounts included in respect of material items shown in the balance
sheet, and also to determine the profit or loss, are shown below. These have been applied on a consistent basis.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of certain tangible fixed assets.

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements comprise a consolidation of the financial statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 March 2001.

Turnover

Turnover represents the full value of sales and services to external customers during the period, excluding value added tax.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation, modified by a revaluation of certain assets at 31 March 2001 to depreciated gross
replacement cost, as follows.

Gross replacement cost is the cost (excluding that of disposing of or demolishing the existing assets) of providing or constructing the
existing assets in their existing form at prices then current, less accumulated replacement cost depreciation calculated with reference to the
gross replacement cost and the remaining useful lives of the assets. The Company has a policy to revalue tangible fixed assets at least every
five years.

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the expected useful lives of tangible fixed assets as follows:

Years
Long leasehold property 50
Runways, taxiways and aprons 75
Main services 30
Plant and machinery 10
Motor vehicles 7
Fixtures, fittings, tools and equipment 5 

No depreciation is provided on land and assets in course of construction.

Capitalisation of interest

Interest on loans obtained to finance major capital projects is capitalised subject to valuation exceeding cost. Once projects have been
completed and are income producing, no further interest is capitalised.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of fair value of the consideration given over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired. Goodwill is
capitalised and eliminated by amortisation through the profit and loss account over its useful economic life. This is considered to be the
period over which benefit will be derived from the goodwill acquired. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of Humberside International
Airport Limited is being amortised over 5 years. Goodwill arising on the acquisitions of East Midlands International Airport Limited and
Bournemouth International Airport Limited is being amortised over 20 years. 

Notes to the Financial Statements
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Finance and operating leases

Costs in respect of operating leases are charged on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Leased assets operated under the terms of finance leases are included in tangible fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and the estimated useful life of the asset. Leases are regarded as finance leases where their terms transfer to the lessee substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership.

Obligations under finance leases are included within creditors and are reduced by the capital element of lease payments, finance charges
being allocated over the term of the lease to produce a constant rate of charge on the outstanding obligation for each accounting period of
the lease terms.

Fixed asset investments

Fixed asset investments are stated at cost less any provision felt necessary by the Directors for diminution in value. Costs incurred to
acquire investments are capitalised within the cost of the investment.

Current asset investments

Current asset investments are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Investment income

Income from investments, other than from associated undertakings, is included, together with the related tax credit, in the consolidated
profit and loss account on an accruals basis.

Financial instruments

Issue costs connected to the raising of debt finance are deducted from the capital value of the finance raised and amortised over the term
of the loan. The derivative financial instruments utilised by the Group are interest rate swaps. These instruments are held principally to manage
the interest rate exposure of borrowings. Interest differentials on derivative instruments are recognised by adjusting net interest payable.

Capital-based grants

Grants received and receivable relating to tangible fixed assets are shown as a deferred credit. An annual transfer to the profit and loss
account is made on a straight line basis over the expected useful life of the asset in respect of which the grant was received.

Stocks

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated on an average cost basis.

Deferred taxation

Provision is made in respect of the liability for deferred taxation calculated on the liability method at the appropriate rate of corporation
tax, except where there is a reasonable probability that no such liability will arise in the foreseeable future.

Pension costs

The Group participates in a funded defined benefit scheme, which is contracted out of the state scheme. The funds are valued every three
years by a professionally qualified independent actuary, the rates of contribution payable being determined by the actuary. In the
intervening years, the actuary reviews the continuing appropriateness of the rates. Pension costs are accounted for on the basis of charging
the expected cost of providing pensions over the period during which the Company benefits from the employees’ services. The effects of
variations from regular cost are spread over the expected average remaining service lives of members of the scheme.

Annual provisions are made for the capitalised cost of unfunded additional pensions which are granted during the year.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2001

1. Turnover
Continuing Acquisitions Total Total
operations

2001 2001 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Aviation income 

Runway charges 46,489 74 46,563 48,338
Passenger facilities charges 57,902 74 57,976 56,222
Passenger security charge 26,946 11 26,957 24,937
Aircraft parking 1,809 – 1,809 1,879

Total aviation income 133,146 159 133,305 131,376

Commercial income

Baggage and freight handling 15,333 – 15,333 12,271
Car parking 25,643 21 25,664 21,454
Rents 19,171 25 19,196 17,127
Concessions 41,821 32 41,853 45,721
Other 29,396 – 29,396 26,734

Total commercial income 131,364 78 131,442 123,307

Total income 264,510 237 264,747 254,683 

Turnover is predominantly earned within the United Kingdom.

2. Operating profit
Continuing Acquisitions Total Total
operations

2001 2001 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Turnover 264,510 237 264,747 254,683

Net staff costs
Wages and salaries 58,658 74 58,732 54,949
Social security costs 4,744 6 4,750 4,361
Other pension costs 4,775 8 4,783 4,025 

68,177 88 68,265 63,335

Depreciation and amortisation 49,591 – 49,591 53,299
External charges 96,069 148 96,217 88,914

Total operating expenses 213,837 236 214,073 205,548

Operating profit 50,673 1 50,674 49,135 

Operating profit/operating assets have not been disclosed by class of business as it is not practicable to do so. 

Staff costs shown above are stated net of £1,101,000 (2000: £841,000), which has been capitalised.
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3. Employee information

The average monthly number of persons (including the directors) employed by the Group during the year was:

2001 2000
Number Number

By activity
Administration 405 397
Operational 1,639 1,633
Baggage handling 619 555

2,663 2,585 

4. Directors’ emoluments
2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Aggregate emoluments 465 420 

Retirement benefits are accruing to three directors under a defined benefit scheme.

Highest paid Director

Aggregate emoluments and benefits 230 184

Defined benefit scheme:

Accrued pension at end of year 31 21
Accrued lump sum at end of year 95 62 

5. Investment income

Income from fixed asset investments (including profit on sale of investments) 5,269 849
Income from current asset investments 4,065 1,666
Interest receivable 2,147 3,105

11,481 5,620 

6. Interest payable and similar charges

Interest payable on bank loans 250 –
Interest payable on finance leases 3,402 3,655
Interest payable on other loans 21,845 22,201

25,497 25,856 

2001 2000
£’000 £’000

7. Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation is stated after charging/(crediting):
Amortisation of goodwill 193 193
Amortisation of capital based grants (595) (925)
Auditors’ remuneration for:
Audit (Company £43,000; 2000: £42,400) 80 82
Hire of plant and machinery – operating leases 434 454
Hire of other assets – operating leases 10,187 8,893
Depreciation:
Owned assets 39,859 46,420
Leased assets 9,539 6,686
Profit on disposal of tangible fixed assets (457) (167) 

Remuneration of the Company’s auditors for provision of non-audit services to the Company and its subsidiary undertakings was
£2,050,614 (2000: £62,773). This includes the financial due diligence work and other professional fees paid in relation to the acquisitions
during the year (which have been included in the costs of acquisition), taxation compliance and advisory fees of £62,316 (2000: £52,523)
and non-statutory audit services to satisfy Civil Aviation Authority requirements. Included in the audit fees of the Group stated above is
£21,500 (2000: £25,500) representing the remuneration of the auditors of certain subsidiary undertakings who are not the Group
auditors.

8. Taxation

United Kingdom corporation tax at 30% (2000: 30%):
Current 11,775 11,638
Deferred (9) 20

11,766 11,658 
Over provision in respect of prior years: 
Current – (2)

11,766 11,656

9. Profit on ordinary activities after taxation

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the Company’s profit and loss account has not been included in these financial
statements. The profit attributable to the shareholders before dividends includes £21,855,000 (2000: £17,201,000) dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company.

10. Dividends

Ordinary
First interim dividend of 0.373 pence (2000: 0.433 pence) per share 761 884
Final dividend declared of 3.55 pence (2000: nil) per share 7,239 –

8,000 884 
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2001 2000
£’000 £’000

11. Intangible fixed assets

Goodwill

Cost
At 1 April 965 –

Additions 12,938 965

At 31 March 13,903 965

Amortisation
At 1 April 193 –
Charge for year 193 193

At 31 March 386 193

Net book value 

At 31 March 13,517 772 

The additions in the year represent goodwill arising on the acquisitions of East Midlands International Airport and Bournemouth
International Airport (see Note 35).

12. Tangible fixed assets Land Long Runways, Main Plant and Fixtures, Leased Assets in Total
leasehold taxiways services machinery, fittings, assets course of
property and motor tools and construction

aprons vehicles equipment
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Group

Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2000 19,678 242,795 170,450 88,582 182,709 13,931 67,070 128,783 913,998
Reclassification – 4,152 50,202 43,534 27,932 – – (125,820) –
Additions 6,194 400 5,437 5,035 13,584 2,134 – 7,111 39,895
Acquisitions 18,816 173,430 16,404 1,256 24,223 – – – 234,129
Disposals (2,586) – – – (335) (2) (99) – (3,022)
Revaluation – (1,251) 24,306 (12,686) 10,022 (4,619) – – 15,772

At 31 March 2001 42,102 419,526 266,799 125,721 258,135 11,444 66,971 10,074 1,200,772

Depreciation
At 1 April 2000 – 9,322 4,878 3,277 40,498 7,533 31,421 – 96,929
Charge for the year – 8,060 4,513 4,374 20,835 2,077 9,539 – 49,398
Disposals – – – – (285) – (82) – (367)
Revaluation – (14,360) (7,816) (7,509) (38,352) (3,178) – – (71,215)

At 31 March 2001 – 3,022 1,575 142 22,696 6,432 40,878 – 74,745

Net book value
At 31 March 2001 42,102 416,504 265,224 125,579 235,439 5,012 26,093 10,074 1,126,027

Net book value
At 31 March 2000 19,678 233,473 165,572 85,305 142,211 6,398 35,649 128,783 817,069 

Cost or valuation at 31 March 2001 is represented by:
Valuation at 31 March 2001 19,772 413,810 260,137 124,465 221,343 1,197 – 67 1,040,791
Cost 22,330 5,716 6,662 1,256 36,792 10,247 66,971 10,007 159,981

42,102 419,526 266,799 125,721 258,135 11,444 66,971 10,074 1,200,772 

Land and leased assets in the course of construction are not revalued. In addition, certain short life assets included in the following classes
of assets are not revalued.

Net book value
at 31 March 2001

£’000

Long leasehold property 2,127
Runways, taxiways and aprons 5,517
Plant and machinery 13,773
Furniture and fittings 3,055

The assets were revalued at 31 March 2001 by Gleeds, International Management and Construction Consultants. These revaluations were
not carried out in accordance with the RICS Appraisal and Valuation Manual as this was not applicable due to the basis of the
revaluation.
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12. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

If tangible fixed assets had not been revalued they would have been included at the following amounts:

Land Long Runways, Main Plant and Fixtures, Leased Assets in Total
leasehold taxiways services machinery, fittings, assets course of
property and motor tools and construction

aprons vehicles equipment
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Group

At 31 March 2001
Cost 42,102 361,709 223,090 160,687 380,586 30,896 66,971 10,074 1,276,115
Aggregate depreciation based on cost – 111,233 86,388 47,689 182,295 17,178 40,878 – 485,661

At 31 March 2000
Cost 19,678 294,793 161,322 112,118 300,564 28,851 67,070 128,783 1,113,179
Aggregate depreciation based on cost – 92,828 83,072 43,943 147,760 14,983 31,487 – 414,073 

The amount of development interest included in the cost of assets was £6,464,000 (2000: £6,464,000).

Company 

Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2000 18,397 235,357 162,061 88,582 180,682 12,725 31,343 128,782 857,929
Reclassification – 4,152 50,202 43,534 27,932 – – (125,820) –
Additions 6,194 326 5,437 5,035 13,056 1,609 – 6,948 38,605
Disposals (2,586) – – – (287) – – – (2,873)
Revaluation – (1,251) 24,306 (12,686) 10,022 (4,619) – – 15,772

At 31 March 2001 22,005 238,584 242,006 124,465 231,405 9,715 31,343 9,910 909,433

Depreciation
At 1 April 2000 – 8,740 4,570 3,277 40,107 6,881 17,207 – 80,782
Charge for the year – 7,791 4,390 4,374 20,363 1,814 1,332 – 40,064
Disposals – – – – (285) – – – (285)
Revaluation – (14,360) (7,816) (7,509) (38,352) (3,178) – – (71,215)

At 31 March 2001 – 2,171 1,144 142 21,833 5,517 18,539 – 49,346

Net book value
At 31 March 2001 22,005 236,413 240,862 124,323 209,572 4,198 12,804 9,910 860,087

Net book value
At 31 March 2000 18,397 226,617 157,491 85,305 140,575 5,844 14,136 128,782 777,147 

Cost or valuation at 31 March 2001 is represented by:
Valuation at 31 March 2001 – 234,286 235,344 123,209 195,799 1,144 – – 789,782
Cost 22,005 4,298 6,662 1,256 35,606 8,571 31,343 9,910 119,651

22,005 238,584 242,006 124,465 231,405 9,715 31,343 9,910 909,433 

12. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

Land, leased assets and assets in the course of construction are not revalued. In addition, certain short life assets included in the following
classes of assets are not revalued.

Net book value
at 31 March 2001

£’000
Long leasehold property 2,127
Runways, taxiways and aprons 5,517
Plant and machinery 13,773
Furniture and fittings 3,055 

The assets were revalued at 31 March 2001 by Gleeds, Chartered International Management and Construction Consultants. The
revaluation was not carried out in accordance with the RICS Appraisal and Valuation Manual as this was not applicable due to the basis of
the revaluation.

If tangible fixed assets had not been revalued they would have been included at the following amounts:

Land Long Runways, Main Plant and Fixtures, Leased Assets in Total
leasehold taxiways services machinery, fittings, assets course of
property and motor tools and construction

aprons vehicles equipment
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

At 31 March 2001
Cost 22,005 289,915 205,706 160,687 337,718 29,057 31,343 9,910 1,086,341
Aggregate depreciation based on cost – 96,896 82,252 47,689 164,264 15,959 18,539 – 425,599

At 31 March 2000
Cost 18,397 285,437 150,067 112,118 297,017 27,448 31,343 128,782 1,050,609
Aggregate depreciation based on cost – 90,592 80,218 43,943 146,015 14,145 17,207 – 392,120 

The amount of development interest included in the cost of assets was £6,464,000 (2000: £6,464,000).

13. Fixed asset investments
2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Group

Investment at cost less amounts written off
Associated undertaking:
At 1 April – 500
Transfer to investments held by Worknorth II Limited – (500)

At 31 March – –

Investments held by Worknorth II Limited:
At 1 April 1,999 1,792
Additions in the year 1,898 1,587
Transfer from associated undertakings – 500
Transfer from current asset investments 235 –
Amounts written off (575) (1,694)
Disposals in the year (203) (186)

At 31 March 3,354 1,999

Total investments at cost less amounts written off 3,354 1,999 

Investments held in Worknorth II Limited include an investment with a market value of £5,528,072 at 31 March 2001. 
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13. Fixed asset investments (Continued)

Company 2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Investments at cost less amounts written off
Associated undertaking at 1 April – 500
Transfer from current asset investments 235 –
Disposal to subsidiary undertaking – (500)

At 31 March 235 –

Subsidiary undertakings:
At 1 April 7,553 7,553
Additions 110,265 –

At 31 March 117,818 7,553

Total investments at cost less amounts written off 118,053 7,553 

The additions in the year are represented by the investment in Crow Aerodromes Limited, a company established during the year to be
the holding company of East Midlands International Airport Limited and Bournemouth International Airport Limited (see Note 35).

14. Interests in subsidiary undertakings

Name of undertaking Description of shares held Proportion of nominal value
of issued shares held by:
Group Company

Bainsdown Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% 100%
Humberside International Airport Limited Ordinary £1 shares 82.712% 82.712%

Deferred ordinary £1 shares 82.712% 82.712%
Manchester Airport Building Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% 100%
Manchester Airport Employment Services Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% 100%
Manchester Airport Finance Limited Ordinary £1 shares 99% 99%
Ringway Handling Services Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% 100%
Ringway Handling Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% –
Airport Trading Limited Cumulative participating preference £1 shares 100% 100%

Ordinary £1 shares * –
Airport Advertising Limited Cumulative participating preference £1 shares 100% 100%

Ordinary £1 shares * –
Airport Management Consultants Limited Cumulative participating preference £1 shares 100% 100%

Ordinary £1 shares * –
Airport Petroleum Limited Cumulative participating preference £1 shares 100% 100%

Ordinary £1 shares * –
Worknorth Limited Ordinary £1 shares * –

Preference shares 100% –
Worknorth II Limited Cumulative participating preference £1 shares 100% 22.5%

Ordinary £1 shares * 49%
Crow Aerodromes Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% 100%
East Midlands International Airport Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% –

9% cumulative redeemable preference shares 100% –
Astrobold Limited Ordinary £1 shares 100% –
Bournemouth International Airport Ordinary £1 shares 100% –

* The financial statements of Airport Ventures Limited, a company registered in England and Wales and limited by guarantee and its
subsidiary companies have been consolidated on the grounds of dominant influence. The subsidiary companies referred to are Airport
Trading Limited, Airport Advertising Limited, Airport Management Consultants Limited, Airport Petroleum Limited, Worknorth
Limited and Worknorth II Limited. The profits and losses of these companies accrue to Manchester Airport PLC, based on the preference
shareholdings.

All the above companies operated principally in their country of incorporation or registration which is England and Wales.

14. Interests in subsidiary undertakings (Continued)

The principal activities of those subsidiaries are as follows:

Astrobold Limited – Dormant
Bainsdown Limited – Holding land on behalf of the Group
Crow Aerodromes Limited – Holding company of East Midlands International Airport Limited

and Bournemouth International Airport Limited
East Midlands International Airport Limited – Operation of an Airport
Bournemouth International Airport Limited – Operation of an Airport
Humberside International Airport Limited – Operation of an Airport
Manchester Airport Building Limited – Holding cash on deposit to earn interest
Manchester Airport Employment Services Limited – Employment agency
Manchester Airport Finance Limited – Dormant
Ringway Handling Services Limited – The provision of Airport ground handling at Manchester Airport
Ringway Handling Limited – The provision of baggage and freight handling staff at

Manchester Airport to Ringway Handling Services Limited
Airport Trading Limited – Trading and commercial activities at airports
Airport Advertising Limited – Management of advertising and promotions at UK airports
Airport Management Consultants Limited – The management of venture capital investment
Airport Petroleum Limited – Petroleum retail at UK airports
Worknorth Limited – Financial resources for business located primarily

in the Greater Manchester area
Worknorth II Limited – Providing seed corn funding for small businesses

15. Stocks

Stocks comprise consumables.

Group Company 
2001 2000 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

16. Debtors

Trade debtors 30,859 23,887 23,507 20,920
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings – – 12,029 11,888
Corporation tax recoverable 58 – – –
Other debtors 4,800 5,246 7,585 10,065
Prepayments and accrued income 4,599 6,391 4,161 5,724 

40,316 35,524 47,282 48,597 

The company’s other debtors include £2,875,000 (2000: £4,154,000) falling due after more than one year.

17. Current asset investments

Current asset investments, which are stated at cost, relate to a managed portfolio of investments with a market value of £843,174
(2000: £19,599,131).
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18. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Group Company

2001 2000 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Bank loans 619 – – –
Other borrowings 4,088 3,705 3,445 3,130
Obligations under finance leases 5,930 7,757 1,262 1,039
Trade creditors 42,954 40,328 37,785 38,842
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings – – 3,969 1
Corporation tax 11,373 10,003 9,007 9,205
Other taxation and social security payable 2,397 2,135 1,772 1,592
Other creditors 7,050 2,935 6,491 2,496
Accruals and deferred income 19,334 21,456 13,122 17,272
Capital-based grants 526 644 526 644
Dividends payable 7,239 – 7,239 –

101,510 88,963 84,618 74,221 

19. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Bank loans 238,518 – 94,359 –
Other borrowings 212,963 216,772 210,367 213,807
Obligations under finance leases 27,462 33,375 23,947 25,209
Other creditors 3,515 – 2,186 –
Accruals and deferred income 9,661 8,410 9,661 8,410
Capital-based grants 17,964 18,021 14,113 14,068

510,083 276,578 354,633 261,494 

20. Bank loans  
Group Company

2001 2000 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Unsecured bank loan of £95 million repayable wholly
in 2002 at an annual interest rate of LIBOR plus 1.4% 94,359 – 94,359 –
Secured bank loan of £90 million at an annual interest
rate of LIBOR plus 1.75% 86,866 – – –
Secured bank loan of £15 million at an annual interest
rate of LIBOR plus 2.25% 14,478 – – –
Secured bank loan of £15 million at an annual interest
rate of LIBOR plus 2.25% 14,478 – – –
Secured bank loan of £30 million at a fixed annual interest rate of 12% 28,956 – – –

239,137 – 94,359 –

The total value of loans repayable by instalments,
any part of which falls due after more than five years 144,778 – – –

Issue costs

Group and Company bank loans are stated net of unamortised issue costs of £5,863,000 and £641,000 respectively (2000: £nil). The
Group incurred total issue costs of £5,863,000 in respect of the committed bank facilities entered into on 28 March 2001 to fund the
acquisition of East Midlands International Airport Limited and Bournemouth International Airport Limited. Of the total issue costs,
£3,796,000 had been paid as at 31 March 2001.

Security provided on bank loans

Bank loans amounting to £150,000,000 (2000: £nil) are secured by a debenture over the assets of Crow Aerodromes Limited. This debenture
is guaranteed by East Midlands International Airport Limited, Astrobold Limited and Bournemouth International Airport Limited.

Bank Loans repayable by instalments wholly or partly after five years

Of the total value of Group bank loans that are repayable wholly or partly by instalments after more than five years from 31 March 2001,
£127,690,000 (2000: £nil) is repayable after more than five years. The principal repayment terms of these loans are set out as follows.

The £90 million secured variable interest bank loan (gross of unamortised issue costs of £3,134,000) is repayable in 56 quarterly
instalments commencing on 31 March 2002 and ending on 31 December 2015.

The two £15 million variable interest bank loans (gross of unamortised issue costs of £1,044,400) are repayable by 31 December 2015 in
20 quarterly instalments commencing on 31 March 2011. 

The £30 million secured fixed interest loan (gross of unamortised issue costs of £1,044,400) is repayable by 31 December 2020 in 10 half
yearly instalments commencing on 30 June 2016. 

As part of its interest rate management strategy, the Group entered into an interest rate swap arrangement for £105 million of the £130
million variable rate bank loans. Under this agreement, which will terminate on 31 March 2009, the Group pays interest at a fixed rate of
5.5% plus the associated margin over the cost of funds.
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21. Other Borrowings

By an agreement dated 31 March 1994, Manchester City Council transferred 45% of the loans set out below to the nine other local
authority shareholders in equal 5% shares. From 31 March 1994, the company has apportioned interest payments and capital repayments
on the loans in the above percentages to Manchester City Council and the nine other local authority shareholders.

Loans from Manchester City Council and the nine other local authority shareholders are repayable as follows:

Group Company 
2001 2000 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Repayable other than by instalments
Wholly on 1 March 2027 at an interest rate of 9% 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000
Wholly on 1 March 2015 at an interest rate of 9.5% 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Wholly on 15 November 2016 at an interest rate of 9.75% 3,588 3,588 3,588 3,588
Wholly on 15 November 2017 at an interest rate of 9.375%: 9,032 9,032 9,032 9,032
Wholly on 30 September 2015 at an interest rate of 11.5% 3,593 3,593 3,593 3,593
Wholly on 15 January 2011 at an interest rate of 11.25% 37,633 37,633 37,633 37,633
Wholly on 30 March 2006 at an interest rate of 11.125% 5,418 5,418 5,418 5,418
Wholly on 30 March 2018 at an interest rate of 11.125% 4,212 4,212 4,212 4,212 

79,476 79,476 79,476 79,476
Repayable by instalments
In 50 half yearly instalments commencing
1 March 1993 at an interest rate of 10.75% 7,496 7,658 7,496 7,658

In 49 half yearly instalments commencing
1 June 1993 at an interest rate of 10.375% 11,747 12,010 11,747 12,010

In 49 half yearly instalments commencing
1 April 1993 at an interest rate of 10.375% 18,442 18,853 18,442 18,853

In 48 half yearly instalments commencing
1 August 1993 at an interest rate of 10.375% 18,219 18,652 18,219 18,652

In 48 half yearly instalments commencing
1 July 1994 at an interest rate of 9.5% 17,601 18,006 17,601 18,006

In 48 half yearly instalments commencing
1 September 1994 at an interest rate of 9.5% 17,601 18,006 17,601 18,006

In 48 half year instalments commencing
1 May 1994 at an interest rate of 9.5% 15,887 16,254 15,887 16,254

In 49 half yearly instalments commencing
1 May 1994 at an interest rate of 9.5% 1,322 1,356 1,322 1,356

In 30 half yearly instalments commencing
1 September 1995 at an interest rate of 9.125% 3,740 4,001 3,740 4,001

Loan from Tameside MBC at the Greater Manchester
Metropolitan Debt Administration Fund rate (2001: 8.5%;
(2000: 8.795%), repayable in 35 annual instalments from 31 March 1987 22,281 22,665 22,281 22,665

Loan from North Lincolnshire District Council
to Humberside International Airport Limited
at an interest rate midway between Natwest Bank base rate
and the Council’s consolidated loans pool rate, repayable
in 22 annual instalments from 31 May 2001 (Rate 2000: 7.195%). 2,780 2,780 – –

Volume related loan to Airport Petroleum Limited from third party 303 575 – –

Volume related loan to Humberside International Airport Limited
from third party 156 185 – – 

137,575 141,001 134,336 137,461

217,051 220,477 213,812 216,937

21. Other borrowings (Continued) Group Company 
2001 2000 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

The total value of loans repayable otherwise than
by instalments in more than five years 74,058 79,476 74,058 79,476

The total value of loans repayable by instalments,
any part of which falls due after more than five years 137,116 141,001 134,336 137,461

Other loans repayable by instalments wholly or partly after five years

Of the total value of Group loans that are repayable wholly or partly by instalments after more than five years from 31 March 2001,
£114,906,000 (2000: £120,146,000) is actually repayable after more than five years.

Security of other borrowings

Loans amounting to £191,531,000 (2000: £194,272,000) are secured by a debenture over all the assets of the Company.

22. Maturity analysis of bank and other borrowings

In one year or less, or on demand 4,707 3,705 3,445 3,130
In more than one year, but no more than two years 102,172 3,971 98,143 3,446
In more than two years, but no more than five years 32,655 13,180 19,171 12,514
In more than five years 316,654 199,621 187,412 197,847

456,188 220,477 308,171 216,937 

23. Maturity analysis of finance leases

The future minimum payments under finance leases are as follows:

In one year or less 5,930 7,757 1,262 1,039
Between two and five years 11,620 14,824 8,105 6,658
In five years or more 15,842 18,551 15,842 18,551

33,392 41,132 25,209 26,248

The total value of leases repayable by instalments, any
part of which falls due after more than five years 25,148 26,142 25,148 26,142 



49

Notes to the Financial StatementsNotes to the Financial Statements

24. Financial instruments

A discussion of the Group’s treasury policy and its objectives and strategies for managing financial instruments are presented in the
financial review on pages 19 to 20. This disclosure forms a part of these accounts, and accordingly, should be read in conjunction with
this note.

Short term debtors and creditors arising directly from the Group’s operations have been excluded from the following disclosure.

Financial liabilities

Interest rate profile of financial liabilities

After taking into account the various interest rate swaps, the interest rate profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at 31 March 2001
was as follows:

2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Fixed rate financial liabilities 340,201 217,021
Floating rate financial liabilities 151,831 43,828
Financial liabilities on which no interest is paid 459 760

492,491 261,609

Financial liabilities shown above are all in sterling and include all bank loans and other borrowings amounting to £456,188,000 (2000:
£220,477,000), finance lease obligations of £33,392,000 (2000: £41,132,000) and other long term creditors amounting to £2,911,000
(2000: £nil)

Financial liabilities are shown net of unamortised issue costs amounting to £5,863,000. Floating rate financial liabilities bear interest at
rates based upon LIBOR, which is fixed in advance for periods of between one and twelve months. 

The effect of the Group’s interest rate swaps is to classify £105 million (2000: £nil) of bank loans and £7,667,000 (2000: £7,759,000) of
finance leases as fixed rate debt in the above table as fixed rate financial liabilities as at 31 March 2001.

Fixed rate and non-interest bearing financial liabilities

Fixed rate bearing financial liabilities can be further analysed as follows.
2001 2000

Weighted average annual interest rate 9.41% 10.05%
Weighted average period for which interest rate is fixed 12 years & 14 years &

8 months 8 months

The weighted average period for non-interest bearing liabilities as at 31 March 2001 was 2 years and 4 months (2000: 3 years).

Maturity analysis of financial liabilities

The maturity profile of the carrying value of the Group’s financial liabilities as at 31 March 2001 was as follows. 
2001 2000
£’000 £’000

In one year or less, or on demand 11,129 11,462
In more than one year but not more than two years 107,503 9,927
In more than two years but not more than five years 40,269 21,839
In more than five years 333,590 218,381

492,491 261,609 

Borrowing facilities

As at 31 March 2001, the Group had one undrawn committed borrowing facility available amounting to £5 million. This is due to expire
on 31 March 2003; however, there is an option that this facility will be extended at the discretion of the Lender. This facility incurs a
commitment fee at market rates.

24. Financial instruments (Continued)

Interest rate and currency profile of financial assets
2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Cash at bank and in hand 1,999 611
Short term deposits 64,104 30,568
Current asset investments 700 13,650
Other financial assets 2,875 4,154

69,678 48,983

Floating rate 1,999 611
Fixed rate 64,104 34,121
Non-interest earning financial assets 3,575 14,251

69,678 48,983 

Floating rate cash balances earn interest based on LIBOR. The fixed rate assets earn interest at rates between 4.75% and 7.75% per
annum. Non-interest bearing assets primarily relate to long term trading debtors or current asset investments.

Current asset investments can be further analysed as follows:

Sterling 700 10,847
US Dollar – 1,700
Japanese Yen – 318
Euro – 239
Hong Kong Dollar – 341
Other currencies – 205

700 13,650 

25. Provisions for liabilities and charges
Deferred Pension
Taxation Provision

(see below and over) (Note 33) Total
£’000 £’000 £’000

Group

At 1 April 2000 201 4,236 4,437
Profit and loss account (9) (48) (57)

At 31 March 2001 192 4,188 4,380

Company

At 1 April 2000 – 4,236 4,236
Profit and loss account – (48) (48)

At 31 March 2001 – 4,188 4,188 
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25. Provisions for liabilities and charges (Continued)

Deferred taxation
Deferred taxation provided in the financial statements, and the amount unprovided, are as follows:

2001 2001 2000 2000
Amount Amount Amount Amount

provided unprovided provided unprovided
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Group
Tax effect of timing differences because of:
Excess of tax allowances over depreciation 192 38,052 201 23,425
Other – (4,316) – (3,443)

192 33,736 201 19,982 

Company
Tax effect of timing differences because of:
Excess of tax allowances over depreciation – 27,086 – 24,330
Other – (4,329) – (3,443)

– 22,757 – 20,887 

26. Called up share capital 2001 2000
£’000 £’000

Authorised 
Ordinary shares of £1 each 204,280 204,280

Allotted, called up and fully paid 
Ordinary shares of £1 each 204,280 204,280 

27. Reserves Revaluation Profit and
reserve loss account
£’000 £’000  

Group

At 1 April 2000 163,175 164,941
Revaluation surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 86,987 –
Transfer from revaluation reserve to profit and loss account (6,298) 6,298
Profit for the year – 16,892

At 31 March 2001 243,864 188,131

Company

At 1 April 2000 163,175 169,457
Revaluation surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 86,987 –
Transfer from revaluation reserve to profit and loss account (6,298) 6,298
Profit for the year – 13,855

At 31 March 2001 243,864 189,610

The transfer from revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account represents the difference between the depreciation charge for the year
based on revalued amounts and the depreciation charge for the year based on cost.

The amount of the reserves of the Company that may not legally be distributed under section 264 of the Companies Act 1985 is
£243,864,000 (2000: £163,175,000).

No provision has been made for any tax liability that would arise if revalued assets were disposed of at their revalued amount as the
Directors are of the opinion that the possibility of disposal of these assets is remote.

Group Company 
2001 2000 2001 2000
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

28. Reconciliation of movements in shareholders funds

Profit for the financial year 24,892 17,243 21,855 17,201
Dividends (8,000) (884) (8,000) (884)

Net increase in shareholders’ funds 16,892 16,359 13,855 16,317
Unrealised surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 86,987 98,075 86,987 98,075
Opening shareholders’ funds 532,396 417,962 536,912 422,520

Closing shareholders’ funds 636,275 532,396 637,754 536,912 

29. Capital commitments

Capital expenditure that has been contracted for but has
not been provided for in the financial statements 51,658 57,121 51,658 57,100 

This mainly comprises runway 2 and terminal development.

Group and Company 
2001 2000
£’000 £’000

30. Grants

During the year to 31 March the Group made claims for and received
government grants against approved capital expenditure amounting to: 420 854 

31. Contingent liabilities

The Company has entered into an unlimited cross guarantee in respect of all bank advances made to Ringway Handling Services Limited
and Humberside International Airport Limited. No loss is expected to arise from this arrangement.
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32. Other financial commitments 

At 31 March 2001, annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases were as follows:

2001 2000 
Land Other Land Other 
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Group
Expiring between two and five years inclusive – 434 – 454
Expiring in over five years 9,496 691 8,173 563

9,496 1,125 8,173 1,017

Company
Expiring between two and five years inclusive – 8,596 – 9,190
Expiring in over five years 9,496 632 8,173 496

9,496 9,228 8,173 9,686 

Substantially all the land leased by the Group and Company is subject to rent review periods of five years.

33. Other pension costs

The substantial majority of the employees of the Group participate in the Greater Manchester Pension Fund administered by Tameside
Borough Council. The scheme is of the defined benefit type. The securities portfolio of the fund is managed by two external professional
investment managers and the property portfolio is managed internally. Participation is by virtue of the company’s status as an ‘admitted
body’ to the Fund.

The last valuation of the fund was carried out at 31 March 1998. The fund is valued using the projected unit method. The purpose of the
valuation was to determine the financial position of the fund and to recommend the contribution rate to be paid by Manchester Airport
PLC and the other participating employers. A further valuation of the fund will be carried out in 2001.

The market value of the fund’s assets at 31 March 1998 amounted to £5,413 million. The funding level of the scheme as measured using
the actuarial method of valuation was 107%.

The principal assumptions used were as follows:
Investment returns – Equities 7.2% per annum
Investment return – Bonds 6.7% per annum
Salary increases 4.9% per annum
Pensions increase/Price inflation 3.4% per annum 

The costs of providing pensions are charged to the profit and loss account on a consistent basis over the service lives of the members.
These costs are determined by an independent qualified actuary and any variations from regular costs are spread over the remaining
working lifetime of the current members.

A provision of £4,188,000 (2000: £4,236,000) has been established in respect of additional unfunded pensions that are outside the scope
of the scheme.

The total pension cost of the Group charged within staff costs at an average level of 8.2% was £4,783,000 (2000: £4,025,000) of which
£4,361,000 (2000: £3,579,000) related to the Greater Manchester Pension Fund, which is equal to the contributions payable to the
scheme together with the capitalised cost of unfunded additional pensions which have been granted by the Company.

34. Reconciliation of movement in net debt

At 1 April Debt issue Non cash At 31 March
2000 Cash flow costs paid changes 2001 
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Net cash
Cash at bank and in hand 31,179 34,924 – – 66,103
Less: deposits treated as liquid resources (30,568) (33,536) – – (64,104)

611 1,388 – – 1,999

Liquid resources
Deposits included in cash 30,568 33,536 – – 64,104
Current asset investments 13,650 (12,600) – (350) 700

44,218 20,936 – (350) 64,804

Debt
Bank loans – (245,000) 3,796 2,067 (239,137)
Other borrowings (220,477) 3,426 – – (217,051)
Finance leases (41,132) 7,740 – – (33,392)

(261,609) (233,834) 3,796 2,067 (489,580)

Net debt (216,780) (211,510) 3,796 1,717 (422,777) 

The bank accounts of the company are stated at the bank statement balance at the year end.

Non-cash changes represent reclassifications between current assets and fixed asset investments and unpaid debt issue costs that have been
accrued as at 31 March 2001.
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35. Acquisitions

The Group purchased the entire share capital of East Midlands International Airport Limited and Bournemouth International Airport
Limited on 28 March 2001 for gross consideration of £245,138,000. The book value and provisional fair value of assets and liabilities in
accordance with Group accounting policies and the resultant amount of goodwill arising are given below.

Book value Adjustments Provisional
Fair value

£’000 £’000 £’000
Tangible fixed assets 212,479 21,650 234,129
Stock 338 – 338
Debtors 4,070 – 4,070
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (5,008) – (5,008)
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year (1,329) – (1,329)

Net assets acquired 210,550 21,650 232,200 
Goodwill 12,938

Consideration 245,138 

Consideration is satisfied by a cash payment to the vendors by Crow Aerodromes Limited of £241,000,000 and the payment and accrual
of fees associated with the acquisition amounting to £4,138,000. As at 31 March 2001 £325,000 of the acquisition fees had been paid,
the remainder being accrued within creditors due within one year. The cash consideration included the settlement of a debt owing to the
vendors from the acquired companies of £75,222,000.

In accordance with the sale and purchase agreement, further consideration may be payable by Crow Aerodromes Limited following the
agreement of the completion accounts. The completion accounts will determine the book value of the net assets acquired and the amount of
debt owing to vendors from the acquired companies. Certain matters are still being negotiated and will be settled in the next financial year.

Fair value adjustments

The fair value adjustment represents a revaluation of tangible fixed assets as at the date of acquisition. No further adjustments have been
made to the net assets of the acquired companies.

Group accounting polices

Certain investment properties of East Midlands International Airport Limited and Bournemouth International Airport Limited are valued
at open market value which is inconsistent with Group policy. Given the date of the acquisition it was not practical to obtain a valuation
based on the Group policy of gross depreciated replacement cost for the purposes of these financial statements. These fair values are
therefore provisional and will be made consistent with the Group accounting policies in the next financial year.

Results of acquired entities

In its last financial statements for the 12 months to 31 December 2000, East Midlands International Airport Limited and Bournemouth
International Airport Limited made a profit after tax of £10,170,000. For the period since that date to the date of acquisition East
Midlands International Airport Limited and Bournemouth International Airport Limited management accounts show:

£’000
Turnover 7,933

Operating profit 1,077

Profit before taxation 311
Taxation (86)

Total recognised profits for the period 225

The results of the two entities since acquisition have been accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting.

From the date of acquisition to 31 March 2001 the acquisition contributed £237,000 to turnover, £1,000 to profit before interest and
£1,000 to profit after interest. The acquisition contributed £1,000 to the Group’s net operating cash flows.

36. Related party transactions

Transactions involving Manchester City Council

Manchester City Council is a related party to, and the ultimate controlling party of, Manchester Airport PLC as the Council owns 55%
of the share capital of the Company. During the year the Company entered into the following transactions with the Council.

As at the balance sheet date the amount of loans outstanding owed to Manchester City Council was £105,342,000 (2000: £106,849,000).
Manchester Airport PLC made loan repayments of £1,507,000 to Manchester City Council during the year and paid interest of
£10,850,000.

Included in external charges are charges for rent and rates to Manchester City Council amounting to £20,154,980 (2000: £17,679,727).

Contracts with Manchester City Council

During the year 1 April 2000 to 31 March 2001, the Company entered into a number of contractual arrangements with Manchester City
Council. The types of work undertaken by Manchester City Council, together with the value of the work, are listed below:

Design/fee work

Five contracts were awarded during the year to a value of £98,556 (2000: £25,215). A contract to the value of £37,369 was awarded after
negotiation.

Construction/modification/refurbishment

No contract over £10,000 was awarded during the year.

Miscellaneous

One contract relating to runway 2 engineering consultancy was awarded during the year. The total value of this contract was £84,342
(2000: £129,247). The contract was awarded to the City Council after negotiation.

Minor works

Minor works relates to individual contracts below £10,000. This work is usually of a routine maintenance nature. The total value of the
work for the year was £94,523 (2000: £56,428).

Other related party transactions

During the year the Company purchased a number of plots of land from the Manchester Mortgage Corporation, a related company, for
£5,886,552.

Seedcorn Investment Management is a company owned by Paul Barraclough, a director of Airport Ventures Limited and each of its
subsidiaries. During the year Seedcorn Investment Management charged Airport Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries £113,305 (2000:
£118,802) for services provided on normal commercial terms. At as at 31 March 2001, the balance owing to Seedcorn Investments
amounted to £12,959 (2000: £6,437).



December 2000

01 Passenger figures pass the 18 million mark.

05 Searching the skies for Santa – 185 disadvantaged children
prepare to set off from Manchester Airport on an hour’s flight to
look for Santa after being helped by the Childflight Charity and
Air 2000.

11 Manchester Airport’s long-awaited second runway – the first to
be built in the UK for more than 20 years – will soon be in action.

13 Geoff Muirhead, Chief Executive of Manchester Airport calls on
the Government to ensure that its future aviation policy includes
the right tools for the aviation industry to deliver sustainable
growth and fulfil its potential.

13 Manchester Airport’s links with South Africa are set for a major
boost with the announcement that Africa Star Airlines are to
introduce flights to Johannesburg.

15 Flown cargo passing trough Manchester Airport reaches record
levels in November, breaking through the 120,000 tonnes per
annum mark.

20 Staff at Manchester Airport get ready for a bumper Christmas
and New Year with more than a quarter of a million people
expected to pass through the terminals.

22 Airlines in runway 2 charity auction challenge.

January 2001

09 Hands-on stunts involving ‘dry ice fog’ and ‘flying baggage trolleys’
help to bring science to life for local primary school children in a
series of interactive lectures commissioned by Manchester
Airport.

10 Over 1,000 jobs are on offer at a recruitment fair to be held at
Manchester Airport on Tuesday 16th January.

15 Manchester Airport develops two lively and accessible education
resources to help teachers improve the English and maths skills
of 7 to 11 year olds at Key Stage 2 of the National Curriculum.

17 Manchester Airport gives a warm welcome to a new British
Regional Airlines service linking the North West and Gothenburg.

25 Ancient timber from a barn that was demolished to make way
for Manchester Airport’s second runway is carved into an
ultra-modern Millennium font.

26 Long term planning pays dividends as the second runway is
launched.

29 Emirates claim Manchester Airport’s first runway 2 take-off.

February 2001

05 Manchester Airport’s runway 2 flies into the history books.

19 Manchester Airport announces the acquisition of the East
Midlands and Bournemouth airports from National Express
Group PLC.

22 Manchester Airport’s Green Commuter Plan wins The Association
for Commuter Transport’s award for the best in the private
sector commuter initiative awards.

23 Humberside International Airport gets 2001 off to a flying start –
with a 10.2% increase in passengers in January.

March 2001

07 Passengers travelling to international destinations can now
unwind with a massage before ‘take-off ’ from Terminal 1 at
Manchester Airport.

08 A new easy to read application pack is launched by the
Manchester Airport Community Trust Fund.

09 Manchester Airport employees prepare to support National
Ideas Day on March 14.

12 Airport flying high thanks to launch of purpose built childcare
facilities.

15 More than 20 companies will be offering around 1,000 jobs in
everything from catering to customer services at a forthcoming
recruitment fair at Manchester Airport.

19 Manchester Airportm announces this year’s arts funding totalling
some £520,000 which will go to 27 projects across the North
West.

20 Rigorous run-up for Fire and Rescue Services to second
runway launch.

28 Manchester Airport completes its purchase of two more airports
– East Midlands and Bournemouth – following clearance from
the Office of Fair Trading.
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April 2000

10 Manchester Airport cuts charges to airlines for the 9th
successive year.

May 2000

05 Transport Minister, Lord Whitty, performs the official turf cutting
ceremony for the Airport’s state of the art Ground Transport
Interchange.

09 A special service for veteran airmen from the former 613 (City
of Manchester) Squadron, marks the unveiling of a special
commemorative stone in the grounds of the Airport.

June 2000

01 Granada’s “Big Jeff” gives his support to the residents of Hazel
Grove, who were awarded £800 from the Manchester Airport
Community Trust Fund towards their Secret Garden Project.

05 Manchester Airport lands the International Air Transport
Association’s (IATA) annual Eagle Award for ‘value for money’ to
airline customers.

07 Hundreds of jobs available at Manchester Airport recruitment fair.

07 Manchester Airport appoints Chris Formby as new senior fire
officer.

09 Manchester Airport launches Premier Park, a new service where
passengers cars are parked for them.

14 Manchester Airport continues its campaign to open up the skies
and cut red tape so airlines have freedom to set up new air routes.

21 Malaysia Airlines increases capacity on its direct Manchester –
Kuala Lumpur service by 35 %, by upgrading the aircraft to a
Boeing 747-400.

22 Manchester Airport wins Olympic Gold with new service to
Athens.

26 Manchester City Councillor Brian Harrison is appointed Chair of
Manchester Airport for 2000/2001.

26 Chief Executive, Geoff Muirhead, is appointed as President of the
Airports Council International Europe.

July 2000

05 Alderley Edge Methodist Church complete their disabled access
ramp with help from Manchester Airport Community Trust Fund.

12 High Legh Primary School open their new Wildlife Garden with
help from Manchester Airport Community Trust Fund.

13 Airport gains direct Amsterdam cargo service with KLM.

18 Airport launches new internet website.

20 Airport achieves ‘very satisfactory’ operating profits of £49.2 million.

31 New freight service will link Manchester with China.

August 2000

04 Manchester Airport supports calls for train operators
and the Strategic Rail Authority to bring forward ambitious
new operating plans to significantly enhance rail capacity in
the North West.

11 Manchester is voted ‘Top UK Airport’ by travel agents nationally
who read “Travel Bulletin” magazine.

September 2000

13 Manchester Airport secures two more direct daily transatlantic
scheduled services with bmi british midland to Washington DC
and Chicago.

18 A 9% increase in flown cargo makes August a record-breaking
month at Manchester Airport.

21 Manchester Airport wheels out free bus and rail travel for a
day – to encourage staff to choose alternatives to driving alone
to work.

27 ‘Working with the World around us,’ Manchester Airport’s
sustainability strategy, is launched at the Labour Party
Conference.

October 2000

04 A daily bus service linking Manchester Airport and nearby
visitor attractions with rail connections across central England
is shortlisted for a prestigious award.

27 Olympic Airways increases services on its Manchester –
Athens route.

November 2000

03 Manchester Airport wins the “Environmental Best Practice”
trophy at the Institute of Logistics and Transport “Awards for
Excellence” staged in London this week for its Green Travel Plan.

06 Manchester Airport’s Ground Transport Interchange is a step
closer thanks to a grant of almost £350,000 from the European
Union’s Trans-European Networks schemes.

07 Manchester Airport to observe two minutes silence as a mark of
respect on Saturday 11th November and on Remembrance
Sunday, 12th November.

Activities during 2000/2001 To receive your Manchester Airport Annual Report and
Accounts and other relevant information on a regular basis,
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receive this information on CD in the future please tick
this box 

BLOCK CAPITALS PLEASE

Title: Mr/Mrs/Ms/Other

Surname

First Name

Address

Postcode

Please complete your company details below:

Job Title

Company Name

Company Address

Postcode

E-mail Address

Telephone Number

Business Type

If a colleague within your organisation also requires a copy of
the Manchester Airport Annual Report and Accounts, please
complete the section below:

Surname

First Name

Job Title

Telephone Number

All information given will be treated in the strictest confidence.

AR09


